No.D-v/520/6/__€ =)
HP Forest Department

Dated Chamba, the 220—S ~2.&/22.

From: Chief Conservator of Forests, To Nodal Officer-Cum-APCCE(FCA)
Chamba-176 310. 0/O Pr. CCF, H.P. Shimla.

Subject: Diversion of 2.37 ha. forest land in favour of HPPWD Division Chamba for
construction of motor able road from Rajera (Bhaniya) Balley (Km 0/0 to
4/500) within the jurisdiction of Chamba Forest Division.

Memo, '
Please refer to your Govt. of India, MOEF Regional Office letter
No. 8B/HP/06/32/2020/FC/9 dated 29.04.2020 on the subject cited.

In this connection, it is submitted that the observations vide letter
under reference have been attended by the User Agency/DFO Chamba, and point wise reply as
submitted by DFO Chamba is furnished as under:

1. It is submitted Bailly village comprises cluster of villages namely Lower ‘Bhania, Upper
Bhania, Bhaita itd including the sub village named as baily. The end point has been
selected as the location of all the cluster village at such point as per the demand of
general public so as to benefit the larger public of the area. The various alternative
alignment were explored keeping in view of the availability of land, proper-geometrics
like ruling gradient and rédus reqliired as per IRC hill rod manual minimum number of
trees and larger benefit to general public and suitable topography for stability of hilly
side of the road. The alternative aligﬁment could not explored to the point 32° 30°
37.849” N & 76° 16> 13.852” E to the point 32° 307 3.537” N 76° 10" 2.568” E for the
proposed road due to involvement of large number of houses about of 15 numbers poor
house hold which otherwise could be displaced non-availability of ruling gradient, redus
and proper suitability un-willingness of villages etc. accordingly the proposal were
finalized by the committee keeping in view of above facts taking into consideration.

2. Copy of alternative alignment properly prepared, proper depiction and again re-
submitted/ uploaded on MOEF portal by the user Agency. )

3. Since the boundary of wildlife situated is about 9km far from the proposed road as such
there is no possibility of any hindrance /effect on eco- sensitive zone as even the some

village/private land is also situated about the last point of the proposed road and no



traffic were ply. above the eenter point of the village. further, necessary correction has
been made in part-Il on MOEF Portal against para-8 (iii) by DFO.

The User agency has submitted that total material/muck left in the site for disposal comes
to 73122.86 cum as per muck management plan whereas there is no muck disposal site
comprising of dumping area 0.75 hectare and capacity 73500 cum is available and same
is also enclosed in the proposal folder at page No. 77 as proforma-V and same has also
been shown in the DGPs Map. '

Needful has been done in online part-II against appropriate column.

The revised CA scheme has been uploaded in part-II at appropriate column on MOEF
web portal, the copy of same is attached herewith.

No planation has been done over proposed CA site. Necessary certificate enclosed

herewith.

 The kml file has been revised and location of villages to be benefitted is shown in

polygon as same also has been uploaded online part-I at para c(ii) (a). By the user agency
( soft copy enclosed in CD).

User Agency has submitted that a bridge about 90 meter Span is also proposed in the
existing alignment has already been sanctioned under PMGSY package NO. HP-02 307
amounting to Rs. 316.23 lakh ( copy enclosed), so as to provide the all-weather road to
village baily as per the PMGSY guidelines for connecting the all habitation of about
250+ in rural area. Since, the Bailly village is having population of 293 as per census
2011. Hence ehglble under PMGSY to be concerned all-weather motor able road.

It is submitted for your perusal and further approval under FCA-

1980 please.
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